

Property Standards Committee

From: Property Standards Committee
Sent: September 3, 2025 11:37 AM
To: 'Ian Donovan'
Cc: 'nmarku@hummingbirdlaw.com'; MLS MTH Enforcement; MLSCentral; MLSEast; MLSWest; Multi-Tenant Housing; RentSafeTO; Short Term Rentals
Subject: Update Regarding Your Hearing for 51 Brendwin Road

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that your matter for **51 Brendwin Road – 19 178435 PRS 00 IV** was inadvertently scheduled for the September 9, 2025, hearing date. However, on July 22, 2025, the PSC panel directed that the hearing be deferred to **October 7, 2025**.

I will be advising the panel members of this situation and confirming that the October 7th hearing date will be honored.

Accordingly, no further action is required on your part, and your attendance on September 9th is not necessary.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you

Brad Bartlett

Committee Secretary | City Clerk's Office | Secretariat
City Hall, 100 Queen St. West, Toronto ON, M5H 2N2
Phone: 416-397-4592



This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use, or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized and may breach the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email, and destroy it without making another copy.